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units after development. (“The Commission finds that for calculating the potential value of the buildings as
condominiums or individual townhouses, the costs of renovation should be treated as a one-time expense
to be recouped upon sale of the property. Accordingly, such costs would be added to the original sales
price of each building before calculating the rate of return.” KISKA, page 22 ) See also, id. at Table H. |
note that an allocation for soft costs was included in this analysis, although | do not understand the
rationale for doing so. However, the Commission used a different test when analyzing development
scenarios, like the ones used by your client in the instant hardship application, involving development of
rental property. For these scenarios, the Commission included the development costs only in calculating
the depreciation allowance and real estate taxes. See id at Tables E and G.

B. With respect to the Commission’s use of the “cost approach” in calculating real estate taxes
in KISKA, | note that in that application the Commission determined that the properties were
“uninhabitat  in their current condition. ¢ : KISKA, p. 22. In that context, where there needed to be a
total rehabilitation of the property, use of the cost approach might make sense, and where the
development scenarios contemplated sale of the properties as well as rentals. That is not the case with
City & Suburban. Here the proy ties are operating as rentals and will continue to operate as rentals.
Although there are substantial vacancies at the Subject Properties, the Department of Finance already
calculates real estate taxes by assuming full occupancy. Therefore, in this case, the most accurate way to
calculate real property taxes would be the income approach that is presently used. | note that this was the
approach initially used by C&W in the earlier submissions, wherein, based on a comparison with other
buildings, C&W projected real esta (es at 25% of effective gross income. See C&W February 5, 2009,

at22; C&W May 1, 2010, at 17.

5. The 2006-2009 RPEIs for the Subject Properties includes as ancillary income various amounts for
“government rent subsidies” and for the sale of utility services. Please explain what these are and why
C&W does not include this type of anciflary income in its various pro forma calculations. | note that C&W
has an allocation of $12,600 for “miscellaneous revenue,” but this is described as miscellaneous income
from interest, forfeited security deposits, late fees miscellaneous fees for lost keys and lock replacement.
(C&W, 10/11/12, p. 15). It does not include go*  nment rent subsidies and/or sale of utility services.

6. Also with respect to income, the RPEls from 2006-2009 includes an amount for "laundry” as "“other
income.” This amount varies, from approxim: y $9000 to more than $12,000. Clearly your client has a
history of allocating some percentage of its total income from laundry in the City & Suburban Complex to
this building on the reasonable assumption that residents of the Subject Building are using the laundry
facilities in the complex. Why does C&W not include laundry as another form of income in its pro forma
calculations?

| appreciate your prompt responses to these questions.

Sincerely Yours,

AN -

Mark A. Silberman

Cc: Commissioners
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landmark designation, for the purpose of determining whether it is capable of earning a
reasonable return.

Questions S and 6:

The Wolpert letter and the Feeney letter explain the discrepancies that you noted
between income reported on RPIEs that were filed for the subject property and income estimates
set forth in Cushman & Wakefield’s economic feasibility studies.

e ly yours

Al JBelver

KL3 29534272













Net Rentable Square Foot Comparison

429 East 64th Street

Rentable Square Feet per Floor 5,872.00
Average Rentable Square Feet per Unit 367.00

430 East 65th Street

Rentable Square Feet per Floor 5,778.84

429 East 64th Street & 430 Eas. vow oueet

Rentable Square Feet per Floor 11,650.84
Average Rentable Square Feet per Unit 364.09
A
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The E Line in 401 East 64" Street is identical to the E line in 402 East 65% Street representing 12 total
units.

The D Line in 401 East 64 Street is identical to the F line in 402 East 65™ Street representing 12 total
units.

The A Line in 401 East 64" Street is identical to the A line in 1192 First Avenue, The A Line in 402 East
65" Street and the A line in 1194 First Avenue representing 24 total units.

The J Line in 410 East 65™ Street is identical to the E line in 410 East 65 Street, The A, E, F and Jin 412
East 65 Street, The A, E, F and J line in 414 East 65" Street, and the A, E and F line in 416 East 65

The B Line in 410 East 65 Street is identical to the B and G in 412 East 65" Street, The B and G line in
414 East 65™ Street, and the B and G line in 416 East 65" Street representing 42 total units.

The F line in 417 East 64" Street is identical to the F line in 419 East 64% Street, the F line in 421 East 64*"
Street, and the F line in 423 East 64'" Street representing 24 total units.

The Cline in 417 East 64™ Street is identical to the C line in 419 East 64 Street, the Cline in 421 East
64" Street, and the C line in 423 East 64" Street representing 24 total units.

The D line in 417 East 64" Street is identical to the D line in 419 East 64t Street, the D line in 421 East
dtl dli

*It is important to note that each line represents one apartment on all 6 floors of the building.
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John T. Feeney, Jr. l&, WAKEFlEI.D®
Executive Director
Valuation & Advisory Cushman & Wakefield, Inc.

51 West 52nd Street

New York, NY 10019-6178
(212) 841-7868 (Phone)
(212) 479-1674 (Fax)

December 9, 2013

Paul D. Selver, Esq.

Partner

Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP
1-

New York, NY 10036-2714

RE: Response to Landmarks Preservation Commission Questions
Dated November 22, 2013
429 East 64" Street / 430 East 65™ Street
New York, NY (Subject Property)
)

Dear Mr. Selver:
In response to your request and our conversations with our mutual client, the following are

Cushman & Wakefield's (C&W) responses to several of the Landmarks Preservation
t 1




Mr. Paul D. Selver -2- December 9, 2013

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 5

C&W'’s analysis of the subject buildings is based on the asset on a stand-alone basis, and
based on typically recurring income streams expected by investors in similar assets. C&W
concluded that no ancillary income from the “sale of utility services” should be included in that
analysis. The Subject Property has no tenants who are liable for pass throughs of utility costs in
the manner to which LPC alludes.

Similarly, C&W makes no estimate for government subsidies in the revenue estimate.
Investors in assets such as the Subject Property expect returns based on rental rates that are
both competitive with similar product in the market and legal under the rent regulation laws. The
C&W model for the subject buildings uses the rent regulated lease rates as well as market rate
income, as applicable to the two pools of units. While one or more tenants in the subject buildings
may presently qualify for a subsidy such as New York City’s SCRIE program, it would not have
been appropriate to make any such assumptions in modeling for a hypothetical scenario involving
stabilized occupancy of these buildings.

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 6

Similar to the response for Question 5, the C&W analysis depicts income and expenses for
the subject buildings on a stand-alone basis, and as if owned by a typical real estate investor. It
does not take into account income generated by other properties under affiliated ownership, and it
would be inappropriate to do so. Laundry facilities are not presently located in these buildings,
and C&W was not advised that they would be installed under any of the improvement scenarios
that were analyzed. Therefore, C&W did not include laundry revenues in its economic analyses of
the subject buildings.

Sincerely,
John T. Feeney

Executive Director
Valuation & Advisory
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Mark A. Silberman
General Counsel
msiberman@Ipc.nyc gov

1 Centre Street
9" sor North
New York, NY 10007

212 669 7919 (dd)
212 669 7797 (fax)

January 9, 2014

Paul Selver, Esq.

Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel
1177 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 100036-2714

Re: 429 East 64" Street and 430 East 65" ~* get | '~~dship

Dear Paul:

| write in response to your submission of December 10, 2013, in connection with the
hardship application referenced above.

In response to Question 3, Mr. Wolpert states that “Stahl recently measured each of the
vacant apartments in the Subject Buildings . . . .” It is my understanding that there is no
industry-wide standard for measuring an a; tment to determine “rentable area.”
Therefore, | would appreciate an explanation of the methodology used in measuring the
apartments. For example, is this based on internal wall to wall measurements? Does it
include all area within the leasehold (e.g., closets, entryways, hallways etc.)? If not,
what does it exclude and why? Finally, please confirm that this same methodology was
applied to the Subject and Other Buildings.

In addition, in response to Question 3, Mr. Woipert states that Stahl “measured an
apartment in each of 8 different apartment lines” in the Other Building, and claims that
the measurements for these eight apartments “represents a total of 240 apartments,
which is approximately 30% of the walk-up apartments in the balance of the FAE." |
would appreciate a detailed explanation, with back-up material, of which lines were
measured in which buildings, how Stahl determined which lines to measure, what type
of apartment each line represented (two, three or four room?) and which buildings this
includes and doesn't include.

With respect to the response to Question 4, Mr. Wolpert states that DOF “routinely
increases real estate tax assessments on the basis of physical improvements that have
been made to the affect (sic) property. While DOF primarily relies on building
economics, according to our tax certiorari counsel, where there are physical
improvements made, DOF generally adds 45% of the additional value created by the
physical improvements to the assessment, with the added value frequently based on the
estimated improvement costs filed with the Department of Buildings.” Is it the testimony
of Mr. Wolpert and Stahl's tax certiorari counsel that this is DOF'’s general approach to
income-producing rental property such as the Subject Buildings?

Finally, with respect to the response to Question 6, | note that Stahl has stated that the
Subject Property shares various services with the other buildings, such as the services
of the rental office and certain personnel. Given this :onomic reality, why is it
“incorrect” to try and account for income that comes from another shared amenity: the
fact that Stahl allows tenants of the Subject Buildings (as well as the tenants of the
Other Buildings that don't have laundry facilities) to utilize laundry facilities common to
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the entire FAE complex. The fact that it is not a lease-mandated right sec  iirrelev. . The | ntis
whether a reasonably prudent owner would try and make additional income by providing this service (or
other means for additional income, such as t ment storage, cellular transmission, etc.)

| appreciate your prompt responses to these questions.

Sincerely Yours,

-

Mark A. Silberman

Cc:. Commissioners
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